
CORRIGENDUM -2 

E-Tender No – RFCL-26

REVISED TENDER SCHEDULE 

“ONSITE SERVICES OF 3RD PARTY LAB SETUP FOR GAS SAMPLE ANALYSYS” 

at Ramagundam, Telangana Unit 

Tender Ref: RFCL/C&P/Onsite Gas Analysys/2020/1 

Sr. No. Tender Stage Date & Time 

1 Start Tender Document Download 09.09.2020 at 10:00 hrs. 
2 Pre-bid meeting 15.09.2020 at 11:00 hrs. 

3 End Tender Document Download 28.09.2020 at 15:00 hrs. 

4 Due/ last date of submission Bids 28.09.2020 at 15:30 hrs. 

5. Techno-commercial Bids Opening 28.09.2020 at 15:45 hrs. 
6.  Price Bid Opening To be intimated 

All other terms & conditions of tender document remain unaltered. For further details, 
visit website: http://rfcl.co.in/opentender.php & www.tenderwizard.com/RFCL. Any 
Corrigendum / Addendum (s) to this Notice shall be published on RFCL’s website / e-
tender portal only. The tenders will be submitted online on the web site 
www.tenderwizard.com/RFCL  only.  

For & behalf of RFCL 

(Shashi Prakash) 
Manager (C&P) 

http://rfcl.co.in/opentender.php
http://www.tenderwizard.com/NFL
about:blank
about:blank
http://www.tenderwizard.com/NFL


ANNEXURE-1 
 

AMENDMENT TO TENDER FOR “Hiring of Onsite Services of 3rd Party Lab to 
Carry out Gas Sample Analysis” at RFCL, Ramagundam. 

 
(E-TENDER NO-RFCL-26) 

 

1) Amendments Proposed in NIT Terms: 
 
ADDITIONS IN SCOPE OF WORK 
Clause  ADDITION 
SCOPE OF 
WORK, 
 
ANNEXURE-V 

Samples to be tested will be handed over 
by RFCL to Contractor, is sampling  bombs 
involved in Contractor's scope? 

RFCL will submit samples and also 
Sampling Bombs will be supplied 
by RFCL only 

Is housekeeping, sample disposal, 
washing of glassware part of Contractor's 
scope? 

This is in scope of bidder and after 
washing glassware, sampling 
bombs party has to return to 
RFCL. 

 
 

2) CLARIFICATION TO NIT TERMS: 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Page 
No. 

 Section 
No. Clause Query / Clarification RFCL Response 

1 15 
GCC, 
point no. 
7 

10 days 
Mobilization 
Period from the 
date of Letter of 
Award 

Request for one month 
mobilization period 

Not Possible as we 
require services 
immediately 

2 25 
SCC, 
point no. 
1a 

Contract Period: 
4 + 2 months 

Request to extend duration 
of contract for minimum 1 
year 

Not Possible 

3 26 
SCC, 
point no. 
15 

SHORT-
CLOSURE OF 
CONTRACT 

Request for one month 
notice period Not Possible 

4 26 
SCC, 
point no. 
9 

Price Reduction 
Schedule 

In case of failure of 
equipment due to reasons 
beyond control, PRS should 
not be charged. 
Alternatively, Contrator 
shall arrange to get the 
sample tested at their own 
without any cost to Owner 
till the time equipment is 
under repair. 

Not acceptable as all 
the samples are critical 
and results needed 
within one hour. 
Machine should be 
trouble free and in case 
of breakdown, party 
should rectify the 
Machine immediately 
or have an option for 
Standby Gas 



Chromatograph 
Machine to test the 
sample. 

5 25 
SCC, 
point no. 
4 

Delivery Period 

Will furniture for 
equipment & storage for 
consumbles whill be 
provided by RFCL? 

Storage only provided 
by RFCL 

6 25 
SCC, 
point no. 
4 

Food and 
accomodation 

What are the charges for 
same? Will be intimated later 

7 25 
SCC, 
point no. 
1c 

Payment shall 
be made on 
actual number 
of gas samples 
analyzed per 
day. 

Please advise minimum no. 
of samples per day. Since 
there is a fixed huge cost of 
mobilization & 
demolization, request that 
payment should be made 
for minimum samples per 
day. 

No fixed minimum 
samples. Payment 
terms shall be strictly 
as per NIT. 

8 25 
SCC, 
point no. 
1d 

The maximum 
number of gas 
samples on any 
day to be 
analysed by the 
Contractor 
would be 25 

How many shifts per day? 
Is the analysis on round the 
clock basis? 

Round the clock 
services needed 

9       
What is the minimum 
manpower required to 
deploy? 

Vendor may decide to 
meet round the clock 
services 

10       
Can we test commercial 
samples on our GC 
installed in RFCL premises? 

Not acceptable 

11       

We have an internal policy 
to secure approval from 
our Principals based in UK 
before Bid submission. 
Thus request to kinldy 
extend bid submission by 
one week. 

Not Possible as we 
require services 
immediately. 

12       

Is there any specific 
requirment of installing 
NEW GC equipment or 
Contractor can choose to 
install any running GC? 

Vendor may decide and 
ensure the good 
working condition 
instruments to meet 
the analysis 



requirement as per NIT. 

13       

Since Contractor shall be 
investing in assets, request 
to have a payment through 
fixed monthly billing 
amount or no. of gas 
samples analysed, 
whichever is higher. 

Not possible. Payment 
shall be made as per 
NIT only. 

14       

Reports of Gas analysis to 
be submitted on 
Contractor's letter head or 
to be provided in any other 
format? 

As per vendor standard 
format 

15       

Will Contractor's personnel 
allowed to use the 
transport facility of Owner 
on chargeable basis? 

Not possible. Vendor 
has to arrange their 
own transport 
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